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The Board of Health to hold a Public Haring to discuss the temporary housing at 11 Duke
Street. '

Members Present: Kelly Lamas, Chair; Adrienne DeSantis, Sacretary; Anror'e Tavares, Member
Also Present: Paulina Matusik

Ms. Lamas: Good afternoon. Today is Monday, lune 26, 2022, '+ == 2:30 P4 | = =~ order the
Board of Health meeting. First order of business is the Pledge of Allegia~ce. "he only item on
our agenda today is for a public hearing at 11 Duke Street. | wiil first need a moton from one of
the Board of Heaith members to open the hearing.

Ms. DeSantis: | request that we open the meeting for the hearing on 17 Duke Sireot,
Ms. Lamas: Do | have a second?
Mr. Tavares: Second.

Ms. Lamas: All in favor 3-0. So, the public hearing for 11 Duke S*raat is nowr 5=cn and we will
begin to hear evidence and the first person up is Leslie Ward, cur town Prildi~a Commissioner.
Hi Leslie.

Ms. Matusik: | just want to step in so everybody knows that this is a recordec session.
Everybody is on camera. Everybody that comes up I'm just going to have yo state your name
and title. If you don’t have a title, if you don’t work for the town, just st2te vour address.

Ms. Ward: Leslie Ward, Building Commissioner/Zoning Enforcement Officer.
Ms. Lamas: Nice to meet you, Leslie.

Ms. Ward: Nice to meet you. Ok, so | was asked to weigh in on this situador. We actually did
receive a compiaint, from a neighbor, in the Building Department about foiks that were living in
a trailer in the driveway at 11 Duke Street. We did not speciaily go out and inspect. | was given
inspection notes and photos from the Board of Health, who inspected on several occasions. At
those inspections, they did find that there was a camper that was fully open, fuliy being used.
And their inspections supported the claims that were submitted by the complainant. So, and
based on the inspections and the photos, | wrote a letter to the owners of 11 Duke Street
Richard and foanne Gow in regard to violations of our zoning bylaws. There is a zoning bylaw
number 3.0.6 specifically talking about mobile homes, which is what the trailer is. And in the
Town of Ludlow, the only time a temporary mobile home is to be placed on the site of a
residence which has been destroyed by fire or other natural holocaust for a period of not to
exceed twelve months. While the residence is being rebuilt any such mobile homes should be
subject to the provisions of the state sanitary code. So as far as mobile homes and people living



on a parcel that has a primary residence, which is what the housn s, it's nos = cwad except
under these conditions. Now we are backed up i our zoning 5vizws by the saction on
prohibited uses which is section 3.2.1 which states that any use ot spacifics.y or generically
listed here in meaning the allowed uses, the ailowable uses for district not spacifically or
generically listed herein or otherwise permitted in a district shail ce deemec as prohibited. Any
legal use of land or building is permitted in accordance with tha requirerments of this bylaw
except those uses which are dangerous or detrimental to a neignunrhood nacase of fire
hazard, offensive noise, smoke, vibration, harmfui radioactivity, e'ectricai interferance, dust,
odor, fumes, heat, glare, unsightliness, or other okiectonable characteristics. Sc, in other words
if it's not specifically allowed it is disallowed. So essentially, it’s against our zoning bylaws to live
in @ mobile home or trailer on a property that is not a mobile home park. So that is what | have.
So, I've sent a letter to the owners of 11 Duke Street stating ail of t1is and waiting for a reply.

Ms. Matusik: If you don’t have any questions for Leslie.

Mr. Tavares: | have a question. So, these people that are living in the camper, before they
moved over there with the camper, were they living somewhere else? Did something happen to
their house?

Ms. Matusik: That’s going to be for them to discuss when they come up here. That’s not a
guestion for Leslie.

Ms. Ward: | have no idea. | don’t know the specifics about the family. | don’t know anything
about them. All | know is that by the letter of our bylaws, what they’re doing living in a camper
in a residential zone is not allowed by our bylaws.

Ms. DeSantis: So, the letter went out certified?

Ms. Ward: It did.

Ms. DeSantis: Ok and it has and end date of June 30%? % _ '___,
O i
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Ms. Ward: It does. ..: & g_}
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Ms. DeSantis: For the corrective orders. Are they listed what the corrective ordg__i_"s ar.'E-'} T
. é: o3 E

Ms. Ward: Well, removal of the trailer. = P> iy
<o I m
Ms. DeSantis: Ok, = M :.; =

I~

Ms. Ward: Ceasing and desisting what they are doing is the corrective action.

Ms. DeSantis: | mean | can assume that but | don’t see that action plan in here as far as what
you need to do by June 30%. But it must be taken within seven days.

Ms. Ward: Yes. And I've also given them an appeals process should they choose to appeal. They
are more than welcome to do that if they like. And the zoning board of appeals can make a
decision at that point.

Ms. DeSantis: If it's appealed, would they be able to stay on the property during the appeals
process? Or is that totally separate from this?




Ms. Ward: They would. | would not make them. *“thev are 7~ “~ 3nrz: . ~.ld not order

them to leave. But they are, just by the letter of cur zoning 227 5. e = = ““znce with
them:. | know that there’s resources for folks wno ave inthe si°v + Taq o = == s,
Ms. Lamas: A couple of questions. So, you said t-at the legai a~ 2inwis s 22 “r2s beginning

after the 30™ and the removal? So, what does th2* nrocess '~ 27

Ms. Ward: If they don’t do something by the date, June 30%, i ov've zirzacy .. zculed to have
an inspection to see if the trailer is stili there and s@it ivingin o' . wale .~ o+ -2y are still
living in the trailer the fines will begin to be issuec.

Mis. Lamas: And who is scheduled for that inspection? Are you gaing oui ss aei?

Ms. Ward: Actually, | don’t know off hand. | believe Tam. i ~2 »z o7 20 o o igeai
inspector Joe.

Ms. Lamas: Ok. And then so when out health inspector did gc = to inspect “~ 2 property you
mentioned that they went and you were not there. Sc, is thiz =il fa-#2e 4 T'rg inspectors?

I'm going to lump it, because | know there’s other folks in *he %2 that fa e 172 out for these
instar.ces when there is a temporary home. Sc, it’s tha board = -a2 “nmeent and it also
abuts the building department. Se, I'm just curicus when do vo- “ome au

Ms. Ward: Ok, so the reason | wrote the letter is to ciarify what our zoning svizws were based
on another department’s inspection. Tim Fontaine who is the heaith inspec:o- 2 is a town
inspector. He is an enforcement official. And therefore, it’s my s zrogative 1o 2z Als inspection
for what it is and the reason for what | wrote the letter on basad o his insg2ctor. We're just
overwhelmed with complaints in the building department anc have baen yr e staffed for a
very long period of time. So, | was asked to do this and based or the Boarc o7 Health tnspection
and ! did.

Ms. Lamas: Thank you Leslie.

Ms. Ward: You're welcome. e
gt

Ms. Matusik: I'm just going to present the case tc you guys. Than vou, Lesie. ?éuii?fﬁ Ma;ugtk,
interim Health Director for the Town of Ludiow. i printed out for vou guys the *-."?:!?aeligé and '
can look at these now or later. | know you already did. On 2/9/23, we receivec an armnyn_mpﬁ
compiaint for 11 Duke Street stating trash and debris in yard. This was received via ér'r;wail;_’g?n*
2/14/23, we received another complaint from Karen about peopie iiving in 2 camneat 1:@‘?‘%&
Street. The permission from the board was granted for thirty days. This requ est;ﬁ/as@'ént;{rj on
2/25/23 from a Joanne Gow and then at the Board of Health meeting on 3/9/’23-yolguys=f
discussed and requested the thirty days extension, which was then requested on 4/10/23 and
granted. Tim went out on 2/17/23 and sent a correction order on 2/17/23 for maintenance of
rubbish and garbage on the property from our CMR 410.602, as weli as 4i0.430 for the pop-up
camper located in the driveway. And | recited the codes for you guys. On 5/30/23, we received
another complaint from Karen about 11 Duke Street about a rat infestation in the brush and
around the pool, that there was a camper in the driveway since February, no bathroom facilities
and that there no picking up after the dogs. A letter was sent on June 1, 2023 to remove the
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camper and no rats were seen upon inspec‘r’on £ f“-‘l-l:’!SL"E’:’:‘f’“." s crre o T with 4-6
rats visualized running around Duke Street. This = accumens~ ~ wa+© =0 < iuna 1, 2023
Tim Fontaine sent a removal of temporary hou% ngletrer staTe  Uzlion o0 % 400,440 that
no person be allowed temporary housing tc be cocupied it~ = “ma vy~ - wiission of the
Board of Health. On June 5, 2023 Joanne Gow o™ 12 Duke Stintsert oy v o0 roguesting a
hearirg. This request was then discussed at the 3card of Hea - 22~ -~ 7 .22 where you
guys zpproved the request for a hearing. On 6;_ s, 23 7he hew zuan = certified
ietter regarding the hearing that was scheduiec tor 6/26/2%. =2 es from the

inspections. A re-inspection was done today for you guys tc tais ¢ ook at. i

mnamts that

we received are right there. The correction order tnat we sent iz - i
communications are here. Order to remove temnorars housirs <ia “emroreey housing
approval. And that was the timeframe. | know you guvs discyss =~ T2 27 %~z =5 —aeting as
well. | kind of went through it in more detail for ait documeniz-izn s guys to look
at. You: guys can also look at this at the end once vou hear ever .~ speak. And Pl
be here if you want more, more questions. But jus to king o7 s:ate "he ; ~1. Rrieframe,
what’s been done, what’s been said. Sa now if you guys aoin’s ~:v2 any suen - L uestions for me
at this moment, I'm going to call up 11 Duke Stree: i¥ thai's o<’

Ms. Lamas: Ok.

Ms. Matusik: So, for those at 11 Duke Streat that wenid e o 2720 v " 2 have you
state your name and address. I'm just going to nev2 you come Lo o t0s gl otz way, yeah,
'm sorry. o
P —
. . " . ,ﬁ-’ :_‘_A_,'
Mrs. Gow: First of all, my name is Joanne Gow. i'm the owner ¢f 2. Dyks St me’ v owned:

for 40 Years. And that letter that she was talking about i receiver taday. Ti-a- }_;’03 A foufalays
to remove the camper. | think that’s a bit ridicuious, but also Richzd GO“\J rogsad a\Py 21 \,Fégrs
ago. The rats, I've been complaining to the Board of Healt for siantns. Trey *u:‘f; me it sconi’mg
from the displacement of the mills. They went to the bar. Yu.e c2n go to the na-ahd see alk tﬁg
trash there. They're coming under my fence from the bar and nic rny yare. “\:f”,' vecé)ut bheadh.
We have put peppermint oil. Everything they say online we hc-\."? lone. P have fimrite g:esources.,
I can’t buy traps. But the Board of Health also said because | have animais, ¢c nat put the
poisonous traps, to put glue boards. | can’t afford that many glue boards, but thizv said | can
grab the traps. [ have tried and tried and tried to get rid of them. They a'so finec *he owner of
the bar numerous times. It doesn’t seem to help. | don’t want the rats. | have 72d there, like |
said 40 years, this is the first time I've seen rats. I've seen possum, skunks, whatever. | have
never seen a rat. And | don’t want them either. It disgusts me. But what am i supposed to do?
As far as the camper. On the trash, we were cleaning up the basement. And i rented a dumpster.
And ali the trash was put into the dumpster, twice, and removed. iMy granddaughter, the first of
January, was evicted from her home because they were selling it. Her kids came to live with me.
There’s four of them and when his kids come over, that makes seven. They come over every
other weekend. They were living in their car. The first of February, they asked me if they could
live in a camper in my driveway for like two weeks so they could get housing. [ said yes. They
couldn’t come into my house because like | said [ already had too many people there. | have me,
my other granddaughter and her husband. And she’ll be able to te!l you more about this.




Because the kids have a home, a warm safe home, thay are a7z szinz treir -~ a~ding them a
nome. DCF has been to my house numerous, numerous times. * ev ars trne oo zet her into

housing, but like I said, because the kids are in & safe nome, tre - con’s fee: “- = 1eed to do jt.
Siephanie ¢an tell you all about that. | don’t know akoutyey, .7 ~ 7 Tzced with living
in a cav or living in my driveway, [ said yes. | dorn'> waritosez v =150 ' & o zar, but what
you decide | will abide by. But | think four days is 2 littie ridiculo. s, Ve ~ o come up and
expiain to you what’s been happening with DCF and the housinyg zutho: ority 2 noew much she's
heer trying everything. Are there any questions you have for n»?

Mr. Tavares: S0, Mrs. Gow thank you much for coming over hier. ' Zont o -

Mrs. Gow: it’s very hard for me.

Mr. Tavares: We understand as a grandma and your grandkids and 2l hat, v=2 iast thing you'd
want is putting them on the street. | also agree with you, i you 53t tie Letier Jcuzy, they're
giving vou four days. | think they shou!d be giving you a few morz days to £~¢

Mirs. Gow: They’l] be getting the cancellation stub.

Mr. Tzvares: So, are they planning to find a place #o go and get he camger ou” of the yard?
Mrs. Zow: You'd have to ask her about that.

Mr. Tevares: Ok,

Mrs. Gow: But if you decide it has to go, it has to go.

Mr. Tevares: Thank vou so much.

Ms. Lamas: Do you have any questions?

Ms. DeSantis: No, not yet.

Ms. Lemas: Thank you. b

Mrs. Gow: Do you want to talk to Stephanie? ) :“:‘ + f:’;
Ms. Lamas: Yes. B :3 e
L = f"'l

Mrs. Hunter: | do have a letter from my DCF worker for ali of you guys My ¢ n‘a"“ s Step

Hunter. | reside with my grandmother at 11 Duke Street. | started residing wj:tF ibr weimy
children started residing with her, right after the first week of February. At tHat 'I’ﬁ?we l’tﬁﬂbd the
housing department every week, every day. My DCF worker cailed them trying tﬁgef them to
step up. At that point we weren’t even getting phone calls back. When we would get a call back,
we were told that there was such a housing crisis that they are overwhelmed. Ail three of my
children that are residing with my grandmother, all suffer from severe separation anxiety from
me. So, 1 thought it might have been best for me to stay instead of my car wherever | could park
my car, at least in my grandmother’s driveway. The reason that we are no ionger in our place
was that our landlords decided that they were going to up and sell, during COVID-~19, the duplex
' was residing at on 3105 Main Street in Bondsville. Due to not selling while the two apartments
were occupied, they decided that they were going to ask the twe enants to leave the
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apartment for them. And that was Novembear 2 2%

to leave the property for them to seil. We manzear e anid oo - 1! . cwera,r,,m
have gotten to stay in that place fighting to trv =n¢ fad cir ~ -+ 23 ‘%5 2u 'A.f“~ onen
case cue ic being homeless. Until my grc‘ndrﬂo"' 1 "c:}‘( Ty L‘;A,l, gy “glxake
my three kids. One of my sons, my oicest son, s sve with s =0 - - CE é'{j,_ Le,ugn reside
with us. We actually barely see him due tc the crowging ofsrs ~ on - g

day, my DCF worker has fought every day. She's e~zrag us i ooy o L te's
everyining. We have a parent aide now that is gof ‘g rtsfu oo o 0 s housing,
We have, I have bent over backwards trving tc get asaucy 2 -~ 0 0 o moye nousing.
But lika she just said, the last time we taikad to ~=usirg, sezars = =y . < 1« tniheir great
grandmother, they are considering it stable housing. Dogsr’ =" - pao v 0 5 ms vl streets,
that 'm not with my children. They are consigering “hat aii fo = =~ - = = =0 i sighle
housing at this point. We are on the back burne-, The necpie ©v e ero o sare getting
help 7irst. So unfortunately, the only place we did rave inthe =~ -2 17 vms -+ ~randmother’s
driveway. We did look into campgrounds, but uniartunateiy, =, = shep s is - coemaility. He was
born with a disability. And at this point in time, ' uo not worizr ;o Fotoo ciszpility

because | have a massive hernia in my abdomer. So, income wzs ¢ “svin April put

idren on a full

basis and then take care of three every other weekenc. So, in meg, “~= only place we
had my grandmother’s. Now my husband does rnot have faminy ~etind kv - ~gther just
passed away two years ago, which was the last of his. Al of min: vz sra™ar = 2y, 30, the only

family we had was her and I'm proud that she’s opened up to =/ ¢gs. © = v 2o -2t she wants
to heip me. But if you decide that the camper needs to be closec, ther wai ciose %, But in the
end, that will separate my family. My three children wiil five wit~ *ham as 7+ v~araver, And just
living with my grandmother right now, my fifteen-year-old is so r.opresses =~2* 2" she taiks
about, and just yesterday with since fights with the neighbors a~d everytr ~g aisa, that she
wants to harm herself. So, we are trying our hardest just to heic it together ana ~oid my damn
family together. Excuse my French. | have a six-year-oid, sorry sh='s 7 now. © have =n eight-year-
old that has also said these comments. They're stressed. They want a home. "= ev ask us every
day, when are we going to get out own home? Ard | can’t answer that beca.se i m trying.
You've got rents that have gone up so much that people with fow income like me and my
husband just don’t have it. And most people that we've gone tc look at apar:ments, just look at
us and say sorry your income just doesn’t meet our standards. Ve con’t even get ciose to put in
an application. So, in the end we thank the board that has allowed us to keep * sren as long,
but at this point that camper has been our only savior. Living in a car, | suffer from severe
fibromvyalgia and endometriosis, on top of half my abdomen is blown to shreds, there is nothing
there. So, sleeping in a car just the few days I did in one of the coldest nights in February with
no gas to run the heat, my grandmother saved me from the living heck my body was putting on.
I have done everything 1 can to try putting a house over my family’s head without us being
separated the way we are, But we are just at this point that we are fighting 2 battle that the
crisis of housing is too much. Even housing is having a problem placing their families. So, I can
only go as fast as they are able to bring it. | have put in applicaticrns many timas. My DCF worker
has put in the applications. My DCF worker tried calling them. Ske doesn’t even get a call back

o i




for an update. So, we are only just doing everyining we can, 5o, 7 vou gUvs 07 0T 20y more
guestions?

Mis. Lamnas: Stephanie, just so | kind of think o everytiing, vou 270 vour hus 2o 2 are living in
“he grailer?

Mrs, ~unter: Yes.

Mrs, “amas: So, you're the only two in the tratiers

-
> T
o e S AN
Mrs. Hunter: Yes. } - =N
: . o = & O
Mirs. Lamas: And the kids are inside? <ooN m
o : '1-’ ——
Mirs. Hunter: Three of my kids that reside there jva inside, = oA <
= P om
Ms. Lamas: And can you tell me s little bitsbout 7 e civcirsier tar st v s EEnalERd vous
. . - Ty
to be irside the home? 2‘.’3 o

Mrs. Hunter: It is between my cousin, her nusband, my grandm>ther, my thirez kids. There are
two dogs because | have a dog that is also there. Ana they're animais. it's jus® 52 crowded. My
oldest son just looked at me the first week and said | can’t do this mom. He went and stayed at
a friends. He’s been there. Some of our other kids that come on he weexe ws, our oidest
daughter of my husband, she only comes here ana there because of the crowdeaness. The
house isn’t built for so many people. It’s a three-room house but the rooms are small. So, it’s
just to have me and my husband on top of that inside the house, it’s just sc much. It just ends
up causing so much anxiety with so many people. Like ! have s2voe zlzustioo7y'a. My cousin’s
husband does too. So, there’s times where everykody will go ints the house and | have to look
and say nope | have to step outside. And | have to get to the opening sc it’s reaily just the fact
that the house is just not big enough for all of us.

Mr. Tavares: So, DCF is trying to help you guys, i see that. And they're irying to see if they can
get you a house because your goal is not to be there?

Mrs. Hunter: No, my goal was never to stay past the two weeks

Mr. Tavares: The problem is that when one perso~ has that, other pecpie try <o follow and do
the same thing, you know what [ mean? So, i understand trying to keep your family together. So,
when you guys for example, like you and your husband, the only two that live in there, you guys
need to use the bathroom, you guys go inside your grandma’s. is that what vou do?

Mrs. Hunter: We shower and go inside my grandma’s.

Mr. Tavares: And trash is just you put it out?

Mrs. Hunter: Trash is normally inside my camper until | take it over to the trash hutch that is on
the other side of the house. Never trash around my camper. If anvihing, it's ¢ 'zced during
cleaning a bag outside my camper door then brought over.

Mr. Tavares: Had DCF said anything like, is there any housing?




Mrs. unter: At this point | just received an emai. from her, ¢, 22 aesas 7 o her this
morring with I don’t know what eise | can do. i"v doing every: i 2. 3 -« =it usin every
program that she can. | didn’t even have a case untii losing mv rcuse. Trev - 2c'ded because |
vias r omeless that | needed to have a case to he.s us 2 ' :

ndshets ofry ettt T ihae cee.
Unfoiurately, she's told us that Massachusetts ¢oes not hzve = = in bz's = =ilac whare they
basicz!ly state the kids are in a stable house. Like ¥ my Xids wa-c 27 #Fa === 2~ an7 DCF was
ready to take them, there’d be a lot more. But they'd take my %<3 'nec cusion frst.

ivir. Tzvares: S0, | imagine your grandma being there for forty vears ina. toe o sighibors have
gotter along with your grandmaother, right?

ivirs. i~unter: No.
irs. Gow: Not since my husband died. There's been probiem aiter probie.

Mir. Tavares: So, wouid you be abie to share with us why is tnere scime, whv sume of the
neighbors, is it that the neighbors. What are you guys doing if:a.'s actna iy o =m?

iArs. Funter: Honestly, we don’t know. We don't Zalk tc ther. vz 22y "c curseives.

Mrs. Gow: F am a quiet person. | stay to myself. | don’t bother anybody. it’s fiks one thing after
another, after another. And I'm getting ready to file harassment charges beczusz /m seventy-
one years old and | can’t deal with it anymore. Like the rais, they're not my szu. | went to the

Board of Health. You have documentation for it, for months and months.
Mrs. Hunter: We have tried to battle them out.

Ms. Lamas: Excuse me, | don’t mean to interrupt, so we're discussing 11 Duke Sireet and the
g

temporary housing and questioning Stephanie at the table. | want to be mindful of the current
process of the hearing. Do you have any follow up questions?

Mrs. Hunter: No.

== >

Ms. Lamas: Do you have any follow up questions? - BB o=

x = U
Mr. Tzvares: No. = &,
s I
Ms. DeSantis: Nope, no questions. Lo B R
o > W<
Ms. Lamas: Thank you Stephanie. - - }ifﬂ
ray P

EE

Ms. Matusik: Ok you guys are more than welcome to stay until the end, you don

u have-to. Next
will just be anybody else that wants to speak in the audience. For that I'll just have you
introduce yourself and then where you’re from, and then you can go ahead and speak with the
board. After that we’il close the hearing.

Mrs. Langford: Karen Langford, 17 Duke Street.

Mr. Langford: Clifford Langford, 17 Duke Street. The boss of the house anyhow:  told her she
could have charge. Can | say one thing? Can { ask her one question?




wWis. iviatusik: No, it can only be directad ai tne Lears. ANV L el 0. o w0 20 each
gines can ge directed outside, I'm sorry,

pir. Langford: | can’t discuss anything that she sz'c?

k7e. Lamas: You can address the board =rnd praco v v o i o
presenting, whatever you want 2o shzre with vz othom a0
vou choose to share with us is.

Mrs. .angford: | think | pretty much at the last meetngshatye ve~as,
everyining. Things aren’t getting anv hetter. Asfa~ as reroo=in tabos o

things have been terrible, she needs to file harasernant snargez, otz 2 o
we’ve gotten along pretty good within the years. Bacause com'=iris srve ~a2n madfe abgyt
the property over the years, she assumes it’s me 20! the dme, ' ~a ricsd o 2772 ong. | ovEn
bought her g Christmas tree because she couldn’s aifore 27 i = )
neighbors who don't get along? Springtime clean’.ip Ta!u cleaw": e

%0 sound iike
v huskand has a
; =7 aay of this. You
know there have been times, you live in close proximity just like “you iive acuse with
somebody things aren’t always going to be perfect. But for the rasina~r 1 do"; cee that it’s
been terrible iiving next to them. My neighbor thzt used to live o1 7he otper 27+ 2 what she said
to me was you're gonna regret sticking up for them Karen. They'ra nething i white trash. |
atways have stuck up for them. | s2id they're compassionate pecvie. They have 2 good heart.
And this is how I’'m paid back. ’'m not a happy camper at the moment. £ far 25 tha trailer, just
like everything else i've said before, it's taking away sy privacy, #'s vigro . aace Signt outside my
window.

Ny

Mr. Lzngford: The dining room wincow.

Mrs. iangford: Right under my bedroom window. They den’t start making noise until
10:30/12:30 at night. | can hear everything they're saying. I'm sure they car h=2r everything I'm
saying. | pay for property taxes for residential neighborhood, no': a campgrcunc. And | agree
with Joanne, she would keep those kids forever. She reaily and truly would. She has them most
of the summertime anyway. | think everybody shouid live in the house, not in the driveway
outside my window. That is my big problem. The problem isr’i that they live there. it’s that
they’re making my life very uncomfortable. | don’t feei comfortasle in my yare, in my house
because somebody is right there. | don’t even feei like 1 can talk on that sice o the house
because they can hear me. I'm sorry, I'm a little wound. As far as the rats, | den't nlame Joanne
for the rats being around. | don’t think anybody in our neighborhecod brought z pregnant rat and
said OK, let’s infest the neighborhood. | could see the rats there znd | wanizsg T2 Board of
Health o see we have a rat problem. Which he dic. | dent kno vhat elz= 2 -2y "m scrry the
house is crowded with everybody in there. That's their decisior “o do that, = #- 12cision to do
that. And it’s commendable. She’s taking care of those kids. The two littie ones since they were
born. And here | am sticking up again and it’s going to come bze™ "¢ hite me, Sorny

Mr. Langford: Sooner or later | honestly feel that &4 Hunter is

< Ty groperty
line and work me over. He just coupie days ago, w2 had th er s e
J ' ¥S ago,

: 2 threatened

i




te, tean't use the words he used. Conna «nocic e 'i:i"afz S W I R Pt T o B Y- Yooy

two -oken ankies. Both my legs have been bu;-k rzmaly o mein

the pzst fifteen years or so. i'm reladvely nealtiy . - Tl ot rzady to
take ¢ a 240-pound man that’s coming at me 'wth g i€ sorea ©T oy larirg at
me. Just because their dog, my wife is deathiy eviz'a £ Pyl oz over there.
Jne ot them is a sweetheart. | think the one (st atasks tha v+ = ¢ avmba - - g oz, He
iooks ike a good hazithy dog. He looks like be cotiz bayour= <o = = - "f:ﬂ*;f
ramb.nctious and ke jumps at the fence. He cras~as intn ‘“e crecor Ty ust gbout has a
heart =ttack every time he does this, That’s when they holler £~ 27 == ~cg 0t ooz The dog

goes in. But it’s not right. Joanne has been a grea® neighbor We e - e 7 arobiem with
her ungi the camper moved in. He lived in the street foi cuite & e vins » -1z 5igke up truck.
And the only time i'd get mad is if he parked in front of my G e, i e wnins @ 9 irectly in
front of my house and crawl into the back of the i uck ano go 2.1 4TG5 a pubiic street
and i really can’t say nothing about it, but it juss coesn’t seem righit. Yye ve s naying taxes on
the house for 42 yeers now. 1'd just like to get samething far mv 7 mencs  ~oasn e mot right.
it's like she said, it’s not a campground. Wa look cut our dirins oo

T

oA

mmoavinde et o't agt g
mea! 7% our dining rcom table. 1t’s right thera, is t~e campzr #2% oot flealt o lieis around the
bottom of it. Ym sorry, i've just been kind of snozped ke her, - Cnlirgis Thank vou.

Mrs. Langford: There was the dog. If | go to work on the garder =t the sice ¢ = vard where
the fence is, the dog is very aggressive and attacis the fence. He itaraily susi as “he fence; his
paws go under. I'm afraid, especially if I'm anywhere near there. The otrer day ! gotup and |
went and here comes the dog. | don’t even know he’s outside scimetimes. | reac? it. 1 said you
know I'm going to cail Animal Control. Stephanie came out and | wanted tc 7aik t¢ her. Oh, my
poor iitile puppy yada, yada, yada look at him. i go Stephanie you know every “me | come in
this part of the yard, he charges the fence. | wanted to when I'm sut there, can you tie him up?
I'm trying to talk to her and she doesn’t let you get a word in edgewise. i biew up. It blew up
into a full-scale argument. And we still got nothing resoived. It’s not getting better, it's getting
worse. Someone is going to get hurt. Like | said, they’re homeless. I'm sorry. They should be in
the house, they shouldn’t be in my face 24/7. | don’t pay taxes for that. And if t1at’s how it’s
going to continue, 'd like some kind of letter so 1 can get an abare~a1t 21 P TEHES.

~Z

Mr. Langford: Thank you. :_ et
TR+ RSN R
Ms. Lamas: Tony, questions? NP ‘ﬂ'
- = il
irs. “wg*ord Neighborhood disputes, aren’t thoy wonderful? ~7-in <":£“:'-' vl .\ “oygr@hﬂ
house, ’m sorry. How can one department say thicic not legal o 20 and the ’J‘f"c rne €anm

override it? I know you have compassion. You don’t know the hisiory. if vou k:rew"*?e h}sf&?y
you'd e a little less inciined to say you know thev can five i @ ;-

H

Mr. Tavares: So, they said they got the letter t0cey ¢
out. And | see they got also DCF is trying to hein tham,

ts
[
=
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=
P
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2 everything

Ms. DeSantis: We'll discuss that as a board.

Mrs. Lzngford: There's a housing crisis, [ undersierd “hat, Bun v s 52 o - “oashaps




s, .7 rmast s there a specific question you'd fike to ask Mr. & ro an o T
My, T=orares: No.
Mis. Lzmas: Any questions?

#is. bzhantis: Nope.,

—rd L.
P A
Ms. Lamas: | have two questions. One is you mentioned some I'ghis zrours “3a catfber L4y
E--’ o 3

you just tell me a littie about that is? T s oy

AR

bl

ERNINE . R
o "szfmase-'_d?jthe

iir. Langford. They look like they're right on the grourd, they g zround = = -

-

il i ; - o <

trailer and just blink. = o A5

i L

Ms. Lamas: They light up at night? = @ 2T
= 3 5

Mr. Langford: Yes, just like Christmas lights. They're lit up until at least after ' <= *o b&d because
i go around and check the doors to make sure we're locked in. Ana jike | sai,

ey re right
outside my dining room window.

Ms. Lamas: And what time do you go %0 bad on averaga?

Mr. Langford: I try to get to bed around 11:00 PM. Sometimes i wake up 2t %0 and go to bed.
Ms. Lamas: Ok.

Mrs. Langford: | have one more thing to say. During this argument we had the stner day,
Stephanie says to me “and | have every right to be here”. | say why don’tyoues ic a
campground? Beautiful time of year. Why don’t you put it in a campground. ! krow Joanne

would keep the kids there if the camper doesn’t accommodate everyone. She says the Town of

Ludlow has told me that | can live in this camper as long as | want to and that is what | plan to
do. Did the Town of Ludlow tell them that?

Ms. DeSantis: No.

Ms. Lamas: So, thank you Mrs. Langford, I'm going to ask a foliow up questicr. if vou have
anything else you want to share with the board. When you've had disputes wit» the neighbors
next door, regardless of who it is, have you called the police, when these disrias have
escalated to the point where.

Nirs. Langford: This is the only time P've ever caiied the police.
Ms. Lamas: So, you did call them recently?

Mrs. Lzngford: | calied them the other day when via were avgr . 3 =7

: 2id him he
was gong to knock R out. Right after Stephanie said sorie ver sz 2o
Mr. Largford: And their daughter also. The three o them vers 7o Tlinare.

Ms. Da5Santis: What was the issue?

Mrs. Langford: The dog!




R tangford: The dog. The dog started it

Mrs. Langford: | warted them to come to an agreement that what 5 wag win g in this part of
the yard, they could tie it up or bring it inside. | 22n’t care if the nogherks - 1 rav, e s very
aggressive. i guess he thinks he’s protecting. The dog would d- “~2:, And ha rally growls. And
Katrir= was outside talking to me, | think it was cre dav last woe’ ~rfhe vneh ~2fcre, and that
cog literally her and her husband had a hard time controliing it ic get it away “rom the fence.
Because | was near the fence. All | wanted to do was come 0 s¢ e K a% a2 Cowd work
something out.

Ms. Lamas: When the police arrived, was anything filed against "hem or vice versa?

My, Langford: The way [ understood it was that if he threatenzd = 2 tivn ~r - fires, then they
would come and do something about it. So, do | have to wait un=ii he thraste s ~e two maore
times, or should | just move out until he passes away or somethiag?

ivirs. Langford: And this is where Joanne gets tive harassment from bacause ey were given the
same advice we were given, | can’t see that | ever harassed her over the vears. ! stuck up for her.

Mis. Larnas: | understand your frustrations. Anything eise?

Mrs. Langford: My big problem is living with a big camper outside my window. So when will we
hear what the findings are?

Ms. Lamas: So next steps are that we would, since there’s no one else in the zudience to speak,
we will close the public hearing and we will deliberate as a board as to how to procead. Which
will stifl be an open meeting.

Mrs. Langford: So, we can stay and listen to you?
Ms. Lamas: Yes.
Mrs. Langford: Wil you come to a conciusion tonight or just discuiss?

Ms. Lamas: i believe we will make a decision tonigit as to how ic proceed &5 = board, So, you
may stay if you wish. Thank you.

Mirs. Gow: Both dogs are certified and in their own yard and it is “enced in,

Ms. Lamas: Alright, thank you everyone for sharing your stories. “nd do wa =3 2 motion by a
bord member to close the hearing?
M. Tavaies: [ make a motion to ciose the hearing “ur 31 Duke & et o, o . - 0% @ 5:15
Pivi.
Nis. DeSantis: | second it.
Ms. Lamas: All in favor. 3-0. The public hearing has since closer = 7 #hezz = ~ore public
comments and now the board will deliberate. ~
. . R s
Public Hearing has ciosed. F o, =0
- [oiaind I
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s, - @S {s there unything else yvou would like 7o %efi us aboi .

ifis. v akusi: No. | mean | presented everything =t th

giast mos o N2 L anlly changed,
so notrirg charged “cday.

Fn

. wPras: Any diseossion?
My, Trvaras: s Adrienne going first?

¥s. Lemas: Whoever would iike 1o go.

fls. DeSantis: | can. You want me (o? o T
oS el e
wooER

#r, Tgvares: Go ahesd Adrienne. @ 82 i

Y FL -

. .\ , - . - . .- LS e o

Ms. DaSantis: Alright, here we go. Alright, so this is a famivat FETEEET i ANGHY
. . - , . . . . s At

unfortunate crisis, numerous crises from menzzi hazlth to £ngs 3 iBine \.fmgir:;

quariers. It is a very unfortunate crisis that is goirg on for tns neisern,
going on for a while, but it’s heightened with the "i‘r|va[ GFihis Tatlar i he m% manifest
the crisis further and manage it without breaking up the family. $2, 7 iust ¢ say |
compietely recognize and am very empathetic to the hardship *his famiiv is 2=during in the
home at 11 Duke Street. | do respect cleariy the efforts tha* D{F
authority are making, but the resources are ciearlv failing the 1z 1y, "=2
there in the public are failing to have this family be together in & decent quaiitv of iife. Thirdly, |
want to say that Stephanie mentioned that the DCF worker said that they're perpetuating this
case and perpetuating the situation because they have a safe piace. Weii did tey ever tell DCF
that this is an illegal space? And 'm wondering if DCF is not awzra tha this 's 21 illegal housing
situation? If they would have allowed it to continue on or not? 55 safe ic gma g, but further
perpetuating an iilegai situation is another. | know that the neighaors

s have aroeght up smells,

noises, use of the bathroom out in the yard, odors, and the botic m line is tha” 7one of that

would be, wee wouidn’t be hearing about it if thet was a legal fixiire ori‘*s-’“’ﬂ ich would be

housing with ali the proper amenities. So, you krow 'm looking - asie’s e = =ng | 100% feel

and confirm that this is an illegal housing situation. | don’t thins = have 2 oo~ 22 o waive it
anywayv. It’s we have the regulations for the purpcse of npre PIowe. U neopie, our

quality of life. That’s why we have these regulatc 5. Someone Mougm: ead zo0ut writing one

s I‘r'-'::” ‘ge i3 been

re making. That tne housing

about mobile homes, and there’s a reason we nave wrzt. fo's re T =< voz - 27 we have a
reguia=on on mobiie nomes or no® have mobile -raes. a_a o TERLT U LWe Te seeing
it cone to light. This is why we have these reguizw ons. So. v T 2lc e - . ¢ ave anillegal
situation and needs to be rectified immediatelv ara that tris E “artunateny
with ccming up with a resolution te further their ramily. | wouis " consideration

whal "oy said about not also agresing that ou- s, L maEr ‘. ~rism you got
to taks out your camper has been nd of all alon s shafn ntm T o Thua mayld

amencd that to seven days from receipt of the notiza. | wou!d sic o 2277~ o s something
that we can do, or do they have to go through Les:ie?

v
.

Ms. Lamas: So, this notice is through Leslie. So, t*is is a notce -2~ ha

1 . s Qur
jurisdiction is our temporary housing permit that has since exnise © ~mw 2o - =rihg ago.




#5, Dekantis: Morths ago. | mean this is no surprise, This has Goan thesr, T re ~eguladons
have baen there ali 2long toc and we've, 'm not going to sav, negiacted tha= 4~ we haven't
addressed them,

Ms. Lamas: We as a board have. Like our jurisdiction, we did whzat we couid v *~e moment right
when we received the complaints, we followed up on them. So, | think we've 7212 what we
could giver our governing authority.

Ms. DeSantis: Since February.
Ms. Lamas: In the bylaws. Thank you,

Ms. DeSantis: So, that’s my take on it. And | don’t need to hear more abou® oe smelis and the

odors or the lights or the dogs. The bottom iine is we have an iiiegai situziic= “~at needs to be
enforced.

Ms. Larmas: Yes. Tony?

Mr. Tavares: Just a couple of things. | understand from both sides. You know i understand the
neightors if they're 2fraid of the dog. You know the last thing you want is ge =g bit by the dog.
Or the other thing is the guy charging someone, or | don’t know what he said or trying to hut
him. i aiso understand that’s inappropriate. My only thing is, my guestior is, is “here a town
ordinance in our town bylaws?

Ms. M=tusik: Regarding what?

Mr. Tavares: You know that they cannot leave that camper on thare? EL_’, _, e
:"‘-; iy = ,w‘—!
Ms. Lamas: Yes, it's in the zoning bylaws that we discussed. f’, R
S5 e
Mz, Matusik: It’s what Leslie printed out. =

Pi5. Lanas: The mobile homes, that's one bylaw. *nd the o
which ‘ist off various. So, if it’s not allowed, it’s nct perme#ea v ISES U
building, fence, noise, fire hazard, smoke, this is zl! that’s promc==. d. These 7o the @/0 by\aws
tnat prohibit specificaliy this mobiie home, yes.

Ms. Matusik: This is our zoning bvlaws. Leslie typed up the levr w770h 157 =< w2y guys at
trie las. meeting.

Mir. Tavares: My other question is Leslie sending out the lefter » - 37z "22- ~ywed ug too,
gaing there,

Ns. Matusik: So, Leslie sent out the letier Friday 2ad they just o ™ iodaw
Mr. Tavares: They just got it today.

Ms. Mztusik: Yes. But what Leslie does with this eter or her davrimg-o o0 e centrol, and
neither can you guys as a board unfortunately,




iMis. Lamas: And there’s the Mass General iaws ti:at are peipiu
poaras of health are required to examine nuances. Gk, sc | eche vou
thinking that this is a really tough situation. | emnathize with ta “=mii
over the weekend just to kind of assess as weli. A co:ple of t-
can probably assume, that there are 2 lot of things going an v~ ey el
concitons that may sreclude someheody from ving v +he hom = and vice ve-<a. We don’t have
that presented as evidence. | also, for me, I'm looking at facts t-at's presans2: i= front of me.
it's a uitie concerning to not have an official ietier, emaiied (o e goard, fra™~ ne DCF worker
kind of laying out the full story of what’s happaning.

. naences. Right,
~z Adrienne in

; ~v a2 few times
ot e Ve osure, |

' = i cther

”
3

1

M3, DeSantis: | wou'd think they would have beer hare.

Ms. Lamas: Or speaking or something. So that’s a little, for someone who's wrked with DCF,
that would make me think that at least sending an official letter “ the hoard =ting them know
what’s happening. From a Board of Health perspective agair, cur st 0ary s= o0 was granted
what on February 14? Yes, February 14", Camper for thirty davs.

Ms. Matusik: It was granted on 3/9/23.

Ms. Lamas: So that |etter was sent in and granted and then giver an additonz: 3C days on April
the 10, correct?

Ms. Riztusik: Yes.

Ms. Lamas: So, I'm reading this correcily. Ok. Se, | think that separating the 272" from Leslie, |
think as a Board of Health, like from my perspective, we’ve done our due ditigzace as a board to

have temporary permits, extending the temporary permits. Thers nas baer, = we saw, at our
last meeting, a kind of a lapse in communication from 11 Duke Scraet in wie. ves ¢ happening
and staying kind of on top of their own situaticn in notifving the “carg vihe s fw:npen.ng or

communicating with us. So, this is kind of the first time that we’ve had real lez#mate, | would
say, communication on who was speaking, names. etc. So, we've ~ad multiciz == zils, but it was
very vzzue on whe was sending those emails. So, that’s whot 7 v imie s

Fis. L=bantis: Can we do anything about the grillc next doar? . 2w ey oo orected for
fcad inspections twica a year.

Mr, Tevaras: They're 2otually closed.

EER g _1," —“!"""
h7s, L2 o13st They're oinsed. B Rl
R e R
. G ey
Nn Tavares: They've been closed for- 214 vagrs, o R
T
R E s
Ms. L=as; Yeah, sinta nre-covid. oz - 3
i‘:..i e E‘)m
Mis. Desantis: Wiy are the rats coming from there? i B P
- b ST N
. _ . (ST
Vir, Tavares: | think the rats are coming from the river =

Ms. Laras: |, so thinking about the mills and themr being iarge, 5 2170~
many yzarst? Decades?

£




Ms. DeSantis: And they’re ripping more up.

“zzatement for

Ms. Lamas: They're from my understanding is that. I'il just sav 72" he :
s Oz out of turn,

roderis when they started the consiruction. Frort my knowles =,
but that’s what my knowledge is. We're kind of in 2 orecaricus -7 siiar v

Ms. D=Santis: What do you mean by abateman?
Ms. Lpmas: There’s 2 mitigation. Mitigation, sori.

AT

m_)

zntis: Ok.

1]

1
)
£y

Ms. Lzmas: Mitigation for rodent contro! when thay erarszd poiasy
Ms. DeSantis: Is there a plan?

fis. Lamas: That’s nct, | don’t know.

Ms. DeSantis: Is that something the board carn resuest? ‘Wouls g mrrsie Jva Solastmap?

Ms. Lamas: So, | asked Paulina to look at the state coces for roc21e and “n2- e can talk about
it at our next meeting to see how the situation is with the letters that we sert nut. And [ think
this is more specifically regarding the temporary housing which we grante d t»f e since March,
and we are essentially going to be July 1% by the end of the weak. Yeah, for m= thinking about
ail sides, t understand that folks may be struggiing with menta! ‘=ess 31¢ 22V 2nd not have
enclosed quarters. And there’s a home there so | think that wos= case sce=z =, tnat’s what |
imagine happening if the temporary mobile home being removes and the kis: vou know. | think
our hands are tied based on what we need to do. My opinion, w2 can empat~z= for a lot you
kaowy, 't’s tough. There’s no evidence of the dogs with ESA whiz <z zea2 0w o2 in #self Part
of this public hearing is presenting the facts and we have tha & 7 ' He've heard
folks share their stories and experiences. Discussion? Questors” Toug-o. 0 o decision
today would be to not grant a permit for temporary housing?

Ris. iviztusik: Yes. Se. the order that was sent w0 memrmg = 0 wmem e o printed it
out for vou guys. if net, this was the order that tnay're regues. ¢ =z, ~-~ -2 scheduied
boarc neeting. On March 9", the boara discusser your requar: = 2y« - el up invour
Giivewvay as tempoiary housing for vour granddacgiiter The non onie oo oo use the
camp=- as temporary housing for up to 3G days. “herewas s« T o 0 ez S0-day
extension received on April 10, 2023. As of today, the trailer s s wamo oo oo g ternporary
housirg. This is a violation of 105 CVIR 410.440 temporary Koo - = Y =7+ - =rdered 0
remos this temporary housing within 7 days o raceist of this o =0 oo o su fypther
questions, please contact the department. Which 's what we g+ ~aco=e0 7 - “azring for.
So, the request for hearing is about ordering the removal of tne oazrne, =3 which has

now been taken over by the zoning bylaw.

Ms. Lamas: The date of the letter was when?

e~ fpa
Ms. Matusik: June 15 - ST S
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Mn TEvates: 5o, one guestion. Unless, t mean the o'y thing, - 'ess we give “iem, she can go
file against zoning file a permit then it would be on them. If they want *ro Fig v ihe 30M Leslie
gave them a letter until the 30", they must remove it by the 55 ot i toeswEaliodie an
appea: with the zoning and then they can file an appeal.

Mis. airnas: S0, whatever happens with Leslie is not our decisior.

Mir, Tzvares: We can tell them to remove it tomorrow, but if thev gc 2o .
they con’t have to remove it tomorrow. Correct?

oeal, then

v
W
Lf
e

Mis. Lamas: Essentially yeah.

Ms. Matusik: So, as a board, you're voting on request for temporary housing “which you all seem
in faver of.

Ms. Lamas: So, is there further discussion? So, is there a motion o deny temzorary housing at
11 Duke Street?

s - -4
Ms. DeSantis: | make a motion to deny temporary housing at 11 ke Streed: W ;f:i
ol

Ms. Lamas: Do | have a second?
Mr. Tavares: Are we going to put a date on it?

fs. DaSantis: We can’t. It's from the town depa~“ment o :
snta over that. Because that's what | was saving moc, fsuonn oo v o :-f. }ifij We:dm t

have cortrol over thet. The only control they have isto doan ag - sal. e

Iis. Lamnas: So, the violation is, to recap, just to remind you Tony, s the main-=rnarce of area
free o garbage and ribbish. That wes 1 citation o viclatior 5= - 7 ex 2+ = ~#hor yviolation
was e nporary housi~g. So, the fre: from garbacs anc touis 5o cevrrected,

S, tn': s on temporzry housing.
iir. Tz vares: Secona.

Ms. L=nas: Alright. A4 in favor. Airigint se motion zasses 3-C.7 2 . - . = 4. Duke
Sireec ~as been denisd.

Mr Tezres: Areyou sutting a datz oy wher thev »sva oc sale -

Ms. Lzmas: So, | wouid ask the board that i think Anita or Payli~= ~a=~ e = on ev:*er to
send © Lesiie and <c Board of Se'ccimen 2rd Plrining Bonied -

of Hea'th decision is, whatever their jurisdiction is of tha zrope- -
moving forward. Does that sound good? Alright, {at's it for oo~ =
moticr to adjourn?

Mr. Tavares: | make @ motion to adjourn the meeting on Monds. in: 750 1 22 20,

Ms. DeSantis: | second it.



Ms. Lamas: All in favor. Motion passes 3-0. The Board of heain -
June 26" at 5:32 PM.
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